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1.0 This addendum is part of the RFQ. All other terms of the RFQ remain unchanged and in effect. This 

addendum is intended to provide additional information and/or to change requirements in the above referenced 

RFQ. Any information contained herein will be considered part of the RFQ and as such will be used in the 

evaluation of the bid responses. Attention all potential bidders, if you have already submitted your quote prior to 

the bid closing date, please review this addendum and re-submit your bid response, should this addendum modify 

your initial bid response. 

 

2.0       Respond to the quote at: Administrator Marilyn Weisenberg  

 Administrative Services Supervisor 

 1995 Market Street  

 Riverside, CA 92501 

RFQ FCARC 00174 

Technical Assistance for the Murrieta Creek Flood Control, 

Environmental Restoration, and Recreation Project Economic 

Update Process and Post-Authorization Decision Document 

 
3.0  The bid response shall be submitted by 1:30 p.m. PST on the closing date of 08/23/2022. Bid responses 

not received by the District by the closing date and time indicated above will not be accepted. The 

District will not be responsible for and will not accept late bids due to delivery issues. 

 

 

 

4.0 QUESTIONS FOR CLARIFICATION IN REFERENCE TO THE RFQ. 

 

4.1  Should the proposal include a fee estimate for the scope of work?  The proposal should include a Fee 

and Rate schedule and a proposed fee estimate specific to the scope of work. 

 

4.2  Section 7-1 Packaging: Please clarify how you would like for us to submit the proposal? Should 

everything be included in the flash drive without any printed copies?  Please submit in 12’ x 9” envelope, 

printed cover letter and  flash drive(s).  Printed copies of the actual proposal are not required.  

 

4.3  Is Holloway Environmental * Communications a registered vendor?   Holloway is a registered vendor 

with the County of Riverside and is “Open for Ordering”.  

 


